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Dear Sir/Madam,
14 Greenaway Gardens, London, NW3 7DH: Full Planning Permission Ref: 2021/0984/P
Submission of detail to discharge the requirements of Condition 6 (Written Scheme of Investigation)
On behalf of Mr Knysh, we seek approval of details reserved by Condition 6 of planning permission ref: 2021/0984/P.
Condition 6 states:
No demolition or development shall commence until a programme of historic building recording including a
Written Scheme of Investigation has been submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning
authority. The scheme shall include the following:
a. The programme and methodology of site investigation and recording.
b. Provision to be made for archive deposition of the analysis and records of the site investigation.
c. Nomination of a competent person or persons/ organisation to undertake the works set out within
the Written Scheme of Investigation. No demolition or development shall take place other than in

accordance with the Written Scheme of Investigation.

To discharge this condition, we provide a Written Scheme of Investigation prepared by Heritage Information Ltd
that addresses the above points.

The application has been submitted via the Planning Portal with reference PP-10406802 and the requisite fee of
£34 has been paid upon submission.

| trust you have all the information necessary to discharge planning Condition 6, but please do contact me if you
have any queries.

Yours sincerely,

Alfie Yeatman
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